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Independent Auditors’ Report
0219 190
To the Shareholder of
Arab Electrical Industries Co
Public Shareholding Company
Amman- The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Accompanying financial statements of Arab Electrical Industries Co (Public
Shareholding Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31,2018
and the statements of comprehensive income, changes in owner’s equity and cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2018 and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Basic uncertainty about continuity

Without modification in our opinion, we would like to draw your attention to the fact that the Company
recognized total loss from its sales due to the decrease in foreign sales. This resulted in a net loss as at
31 December 2018. These events or circumstances indicated to material uncertainty exists that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue, that the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern depends on the extent of implementation of the future plan (note 32).

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

1
Tel.: 5660709 - 5668649 Fax: 5622163 5668649 - 5660709 :(ysa5
P.O.Box 925111 e-mail: info@abbasi-cpa.com 925111 wpye

Amman 11190 Jordan www.abbasi-cpa.com 3a581 11190 plee
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The adequacy of the expected credit loss The audit procedures included the:
provision

- Due to the estimated nature of the e Examining the appropriateness of the approach
calculation of the expected credit loss used in the applica}tion of IFRS 9, Financial
provision for receivables as per IFRS 9  Instruments and Practical Instruments

requirements amounted of JD 471,390 this ® Evaluating management's process for selection of
’ the "expected credit loss” methodology.

* Considering management's processes and controls
implemented to ensure the completeness and

matter is considered an important audit.
- The Company applics the simplified
method of TFRS 9 Financial Instruments to accuracy of the transition adjustments.

record expected credit losses. ¢ Evaluate the appropriateness and reasonableness of
- The Company used estimates based on the  the estimates made by management in calculating
Company's experience in calculating the  the expected credit loss provision.,

allowance for impairment considering future Reviewing the adequacy of the Company's
factors and the economic environment. disclosures about the expected credit loss provision
- The adjustment made to retained earnings (9) and disclosing the accounting policies and

upon transition to IFRS 9 was JD 10.000 and  ©Stimates of the provision for credit losses expected

.. ) . in Notes (4,8) to the financial statements,
had a significant impact on its statement of 4.8)

financial statements.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report
thereon. We expected that we will give the annual report after our report. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information when its available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRS, and for such interal control as management determines is necessary to enable
‘the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for oversecing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report
that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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¢ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

e We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

* We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

* From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Reculatory Requirements

The Company has proper accounting records which are, in all material respects, consistent with the

accompanying financial statements, accordingly, we recommend approving these financial
statements by the general assembly.

Al Abbasi & Partners Co.
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Arab Electrical Industries Co
Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Statement of Financial Position as of December 31,2018

Assets

Non-current assets

Properties , plant & equipment - Net
Intangible assets - Net

Investment in associate company
Total Non-current assets

Current Assets

Trade receivables - Net

Associate receivable

Cheques under collection - Short Term
Inventory - Net

Letters of Credit

Financial assets at fair value through income statement
Other debit balances

Cash and Cash equivalent

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Owner's Equity and Liabilities

Owner's Equity

Paid up Capital

Statutory reserve

Accumulated ( Loss ) at the end of the year
Total Owners' equity

Non-current liabilities

Loan - Long Term
Posted Dated cheque - Long term
Total Non-current liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued Loans

Loan - Short Term

Posted Dated cheque - Short term
Other credit balances

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities and Owners' Equity

Note

(o)

15
16
17

18

19
18
18

20

2018 2017
D D

2,755,730 2,855,116
2,773 4,538
239,210 239,209
2,997,713 3,098,863
440,918 449,601
193,682 193,682

: 4,000
1,897,036 2,099,776
- 4,392

443 363
111,710 145,345
10,530 5,591
2,654,319 2,902,750
5,652,032 6,001,613
6,000,000 6,000,000
: 288,966
(3,394,266)  (3,040,454)
2,605,734 3,248,512
927,322 1,263,679
38,765 68,765
966,087 1,332,444
512,723 599,888
707,572 113,544
336,356 505,981
31,200 40,610
492,360 160,634
2,080,211 1,420,657
5,652,032 6,001,613

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this statement .



Arab Electrical Industries Co
Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Statement of comprehensive Income For The Year Ended December 31,2018

Net sales
Cost of sales
Gross ( Loss)

General & administrative expenses
Selling and distribution expenses
Financing Expenses

Unutilized Production Capacity

Slow moving & Stagnant goods
Depreciation & Amortizations
Other revenues ( expenses )

( Loss) for the year

Total comprehensive income

Basic and diluted earninig per share

Note

21
22

23
24

25

26

2018 2017
D JD
411,050 815,996
(569,449) (1,360,154)
(158,399) (544,158)
(186,661) (248,641)
(57,724) (25,132)
(91,365) (107,991)
(162,038) -
(40,000) -
(7,941) (8,337)
71,350 50,632
(632,778) (883,627)
(632,778) (883,627)
JD / Share JD / Share
(0.105) (0.147)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this statement .
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Arab Electrical Industries Co

Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Statement of Cash Flows For The Year Ended December 31, 2018

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

( Loss) for the Year

Adjustments :

Financing Expenses

Adjustments to the fair value
Slow moving & Stagnant goods
Depreciation & Amortizations
Adjusted ( Loss )

Cheques under collection

Accounts receivable

Inventory

Margins & expenses on letters of credit
Other receivables

Accounts payable

Other payables and provisions

Net Cash from Operating Activities
Finance Expenses

Net Cash from Operating Activities

Cash flows from investine activities

Changes of property, plant and equipment
Net cash flows from investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Loan

Net Cash ( used in )Financing Activities

Net ( decrease ) increas in Cash and cash equivalent
Cash on hand and at banks at beginning of year

Cash on hand and at banks at the end of the year

2018 2017
1D 1D
(632,778) (883,627)
91,365 107,991
(80) 147
40,000 ;
100,826 119,285
(400,667) (656,204)
4,000 246,000
(1,317) 1,003,155
162,740 57,928
4,391 (4,391)
33,635 25,520
(87,165) 2,998
292,316 130,363
7,933 805,369
(91,365) (107,991)
(83,432) 697,378
325 856
325 856
88,046 (699,935)
88,046 (699,935)
4,939 (1,701)
5,591 7,292
10,530 5,591

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this statement .



Arab Electrical Industries Co

Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

1- Company's Registration and Objectives

Arab Electrical Industries Co. was formed in accordance with Companies' Law No. 12 of 1964 as private
shareholdering company. It was registered at the registry of private shareholding companies at the Ministry
of Industry and Trade on 14/6/1983 under the no. 1167. The company was given the right to start working on
4/6/1989. In accordance with the instructions of Companies' Law No. 1 of 1989, the company's legal status
was changed to become a public shareholding company under the no 228 at 18/5/1993 and it was given the
right to start working on 8/9/1993.

Arab Electrical Industries Co. aims to manufacture and import supplies needed for electrical fixtures in
addition to other objectives stipulated in the company's by-law.

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors at its meeting
held on March 24, 2019 and are subject to the approval of the General Assembly of Shareholders

[
]

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

General

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the revaluation of certain
non-current asscts and financial instruments. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for assets

Financial statements are stated in Jordanian Dinar which is the functional currency of the Company.

(93]
1

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management to make
Judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

4- Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these
financial statements, and have been applied consistently by the Company. Accounting policies followed in
financial statements' preparation for this year are consistent with the policies followed the last year .
Changes in accounting policies
During the current period, the Company adopted the below new and amended International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) and improvements to IFRS that are effective for periods beginning on 1
January 2018:

* IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers™

* IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

* Amendments to IFRS 2 “Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions”.

* Amendments to IFRS 4 “Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with [FRS 4 Insurance Contracts™,

* Amendments to IAS 40 “Transfers of Investment Property”

* Annual improvements to [FRS 2014-2016 Cycle “Amendments to IFRS 1 and IAS 28,

*

IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advances consideration.

The adoption of the above new and amended IFRS and improvements to IFRS had no significant
impact on the financial statements, except for IFRS 9 .



Arab Electrical Industries Co

Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments"

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recongnition and Measurement for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, bringing together all three aspects of the accounting
for financial instruments : classification and measurement; impairment; and hedge accounting.

The Company had previously implemented the first phase of IFRS 9 as issued during 2009. The date of
initial implementation of the first phase of IFRS 9 was 1 January 2011. The standard has been applied
retrospectively and , in line with IFRS 9, comparative amounts have not been restated

The impact of the adoption of IFRS 9 as at 1st Janauary 2018 has been recognised in retained earnings.
The standard eliminated the use of the IAS 39 incurred loss impairment model approach, uses the revised
hedge accounting framework, and the revised guidance on the classification and measurement
requirements.

Impairment
The adoptiion of IFRS 9 has fundamentally changed the company accounting for impairment losses for

financial assets by replacing IAS 39's incurred loss approach with a forward-looking expected credit loss
(ECL) approach.

IFRS 9 requires the company to record an allowance fro ECLs for all debt instruments measured at
amorization cost.

For all debt instruments, the company has applied the standard's simplified approach and has calculated
ECLs bases on lefetime expected credit losses. The company policy to calculate ECls of debt instruments is
for a period of 12 months

Estimated Estimated
As reported at | adjustments adjusted
Line item impacted in the financial statements 31 December due? to opening
2017 adoption of balances as at
IFRS 9 1 January 2018
Provision for impairment of trade receivables (Note8) 20,472 10,000 30,472
Accumulated (loss) (3,040,454) (10,000) (3,050,454)

New and amended standards and an interpretation to a standard not yet effective, but available for
early adoption

The below new and amended International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS" or "standards") and an
interpretation to a standard that are available for early adoption for financial years beginning after 1 January
2018 are not effective until a later period, and they have not been applied in preparing these consolidated
financial statements.

10



Arab Electrical Industries Co

Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

Effective for vear beginning 1 January 2019

- IFRS 16 "Leases"

- Interpretation made by the International Financial Reporting Interpretation Council (IFRIC) 23
"Uncertainty over Tax Treatments”

- Amendments to IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments” on prepayment features with negative compensation.

- Amendments to [AS 28 "Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures" on long-term interests in associates
and joint ventures.

- Amendments to [AS 19 "Employee Benefits" on plan amendment curtailment or settlement.
- Amendments to varicus standards based on the Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle.

Effective for vear beginning 1 January 2020

Amendments to references to conceptual framework in IFRS standards
Effective for vear beginning 1 January 2021

IFRS 17 "Insurance Contracts

Effective date deferred indefinitely / available for optional adoption

Amendments to IFRS 10 " Financial Statements" and IAS 28 "Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures"
on sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture

The management did not expecting any significant effect as a result of applaying the new and
adjusted standards on the financial statements for the company

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies used:

Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are converted into Jordanian Dinars at exchange rates prevailing at the date of
the transaction. Assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies are converted into Jordanian Dinars at
exchange rates prevailing at the financial position date. Exchange differences arising from these conversions
are included as part or the statement of comprehensive income for the year.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation They are depreciated when
ready for use on a straight-line Method over the expected useful life Using the following annual rates :

Buildings and Hangars 4%
Vehicles 15%
Industrial tools 20%
Machinery and molds 1-15%
Furniture 15%
Power transformers 15%

Where the recoverable amount of a property and equipment is less than its net book value, its carrying
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount and the amount of the impairment loss is recognized in the
statement of income

The estimated useful life of the property and equipment is reviewed at the end of each year. If the estimated
useful life is different from the previously estimated, the remaining carrying amount is amortized over the
remaining useful life after reassessment from the year in which the revaluation was made
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Arab Electrical Industries Co

Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

Investments in financial assetsat fair value through income statement
Financial assets are recognized at their acquisition value when they are acquired plus all transaction costs
associated with them except for trading financial assets The Company classifies its financial assets as follows

Investments in financial assetsat fair value through income statement

Financial assets at fair value through statement of income are assets acquired primarily for the purpose of
selling or repurchasing them at short notice to achieve short-term profits Are recorded at fair value on
acquisition. The costs associated with the acquisition, such as commission paid and recognized immediately
as an expense, are not added to this value And it is revalued at the date of the financial statements at fair
value and changes in fair value Changes in fair value are recorded in the statement of comprehensive income
in the same period of time and the dividends or interest earned are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income

Other financial assets
Other financial assets such as receivables, notes receivable, other receivables, banks, loans and other credit
balances are stated at amortized cost using the effective interest method afier the impairment loss is reduced.

Offsetting for financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of the financial
position when, and only when, the Company has a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to
settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, as of the date of the financial position, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end
of each reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired when there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the investment have been affected. If impaired, the loss is recognized in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Intangible assets
Computer software
Software is stated at cost and amortized at 20% per annual

Investment in associates

Associates are those entities in which the Company exercises effective influence over financial and operating
policy decisions ( It is not controlled by the company ) Where they hold between 20-50% of the voting rights
Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method

Inventory
Finished and under-manufactured goods are priced at the lower-of-cost-or-Market . The cost includes the
cost of direct manufacturing and partial indirect manufacturing costs

Raw materials and spare parts
Raw materials and spare parts are stated at cost and are stated in accordance with the first-in, first-out
method (FIFO)

The Production under operation
The Production under operation appears at the actual cost of the output commands that are still under
operation

12



Arab Electrical Industries Co

Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value. A provision for impairment of trade receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of receivables.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Fair value

Closing prices in active markets represent the fair value of financial assets In the absence of quoted prices or
lack of active trading on certain financial assets, their fair value is estimated by comparing them to the fair
value of a similar instrument or by calculating the present fair value of future cash flows If the fair value of
the financial asset can not be measured reliably, it is stated at cost less any impairment in value

Impairment of financial assets

The Company reviews the amount of financial assets recognized in the Company's records at the balance
sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment If such indicators exist, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated to determine the impairment loss If the recoverable amount is less than the
net carrying amount recognized in the Company's records, the impairment is recognized in the statement of
income

Pavables and accruals

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of
business from suppliers.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that the Group will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation

Income tax

The Company is subject to Income Tax Law no 34 of 2014 and subsequent amendments thereto and the
regulations issued by the Income Tax Department in the Hashemite Kingdome of Jordan and provided on an
accrual basis. Income tax is computed based on adjusted taxable income

Sales
Revenue from sales is recognized when the invoice is issued and the goods are delivered to the customer.

Recognition of expenses
Expenses are recognized on accrual basis

13
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Arab Electrical Industries Co

Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

6- Intangible Assets - Net

This item consists of ;

Cost

Balance as of January 1,2018
Additions

Balance as of December 31, 2018

Accumulated Amortization

Balance as of January 1,2018
Amortization for the year

Balance as of December 31,2018

Net book value as of December 31,2018

Cost

Balance as of January 1,2017
Additions

Balance as of December 31,2017

Accumulated Amortization

Balance as of January 1,2017
Amortization for the year

Balance as of December 31,2017

Net book value as of December 31,2017

2018
Computer
software Total
ID JD

17,049 17,049
17,049 17,049
12,511 12,511

1,765 1,765
14,276 14,276

2,773 2,773

2017
Computer Total
software
ID JD

17,049 17,049
17,049 17,049
10,745 10,745

1,766 1,766
12,511 12,511

4,538 4,538
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Arab Electrical Industries Co

Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

7- Investment in associate company

A. This item consists of :

2018 2017
JD ID
Arab Electrical Industries Co / Eygpt (7 B) 213,407 213,407
Albetraa For General Importations LTD \ Sudan (7 C) 25,803 25,803
Total 239,210 239,210

B. Arab Electrical Industries Co / Evopt

This investment represents the value of the Company's share in the capital of the Arab Electrical
Industries Co / Eygpt ( P.S.C) with a capital of LE 6,000,000 Distributor over 6,000 shares
Where the company owns 29,400 shares. At the meeting of the Board of Directors on September
25,2010, the Company was suspended The site was leased and the rental proceeds were used to
pay the debts of the Egyptian company to the parent company in Jordan And then recover the
investment from the rental income note that the company is still in Egypt and was not liquidated

C. Albetraa For General Importations LTD \ Sudan

This investment represents the value of the Company's share in the capital of the Albetraa For
General Importations LTD / Sudan Its registered capital consists of 100 shares with a total value
of USD 300,000, valued at USD 3,000 per share

The share of the Arab Company for Electrical Industries 38.5% or 115,500 US dollars equivalent
to 82,005 JD and the company began work at the beginning of 2007

Investment was evaluated in the associate - Albetraa For General Importations LTD \ Sudan
depending on the financial statements as December 31, 2018 prepared by the company's
management

16



Arab Electrical Industries Co
Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

8- Trade receivables - Net
a- This item consists of :

Export receivables
Other trade receivables
Total

Provision for impairment of receivables ( note b )

Net

2018 2017
JD JD
171,271 189,156
300,119 280,917
471,390 470,073
(30,472) (20,472)
440,918 449,601

b- Transactions occurred on the provision for Impairment of receivables during the year were as

Beginning balance
Effect of application of (IFRS No 9 )
Ending Balance

9- Associate receivable
This item consists of :

Arab Electrical Industries Co / Eygpt

Albetraa For General Importations LTD \ Sudan

Total

10- Cheques for collection

This item consists of ;

Checks to be mature after three months to one year

Total

17

2018 2017
JD JD
20,472 20,472
10,000 -
30,472 20,472
2018 2017
JD ID
136,986 136,986
56,696 56,696
193,682 193,682
2018 2017
JD JD
- 4,000
- 4,000




Arab Electrical Industries Co

Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

11- Inventoryv - Net
This item consists of :

Raw materials ( Note 22 )
Finished goods ( Note 22 )

materials under Process ( Note 22 )

Witholding invevntory For Al-intema'a co

Total

Less : Provision for slow moving and slack items

Net

b- Transactions occurred on the provision for Impairment of receivables during the year were as

Beginning balance

Effect of application of (IFRS No 9)

Ending Balance

12- Financial assets at fair value through income statement

This item consists of :

listed Shares
listed Shares

fair value

13- Other debit balances
This item consists of :

Margin On Guarantees
Prepaid expenses
Refundable deposits
Employees advances

Cash Margin On Bills & Loans

sales tax withholding

Expenses of declaring obsolete stocks

Prepaid Income Tax
Total

2018 2017
D D
828,302 955,607
819,463 886,561
318,392 286,729
70,879 70,879
2,037,036 2,199,776
(140,000) (100,000)
1,897,036 2,099,776
2018 2017
D D
100,000 100,000
40,000 .
140,000 100,000
2018 2017
D D
443 363
443 363
2018 2017
D D
10,014 10,014
12,884 25316
16,920 14,920
0 538
2,055 2,055
59,562 82,227
8,384 8,384
1,891 1,891
111,710 145,345
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Arab Electrical Industries Co
Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

14-

16-

17-

Cash and Cash equivalent
This item consists of :

2018 2017
ID JD
Cash on hand 9,314 3,932
Cash at the banks - local currency 927 1368
Cash at the banks - Foreign currency 289 291
Total 10,530 5,591

Capital
The paid-up capital and unauthorized amounted to 6,000,000 Jordanian dinars, divided into 6,000,000
shares, the par value per share is JD one shares) value per share of nominal dinars).

The Ordinary General Assembly held on 27 October 2018 approved the reduction of the capital by JD
3,000,000 by extinguishing part of the accumulated losses (JD 3,000,000) 8.

Statutory reserve

The accumulated amounts in this account represent what has been diverted from the annual profit before
tax increased by 10% during the year and prior years in accordance with the Companies Act and is not
available for distribution to shareholders

The General Assembly meeting at the Extraordinary meeting held on 5 May 2018 approved the use of
the full balance of Statutory reserve of 288,966 JD to amortizing part of the accumulated losses as of 31
December 2017 according to the Companies Law .

(Accumulated Loss) at the end of the year

This item consists of the following:

2018 2017
D JD
Balance at the beginning of the year (3,040,454) (2,156,827)
Effect of application of (IFRS No 9) (10,000) -
Adjusted opening balance (3,050,454) (2,156,827)
Closing the Statutory Reserv at the Accumulated Loss 288,966 -
(loss ) for the year (632,778) (883,627)
Balance at end of year (3,394,266) (3,040,454)

The General Assembly meeting at the Extraordinary meeting held on 5 May 2018 approved the use of
the full balance of Statutory reserve of 288,966 ID to amortizing part of the accumulated losses as of 31
December 2017 according to the Companies Law .

The legal procedures were completed at the Companies Control Department / Ministry of
Industry and Trade at June 11,2018

19



Arab Electrical Industries Co

Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Condensed Interim Financial Statements - Reviewed Not Audited

18-
A-

Loans

This item consists of :

2018
Accrued Loans  short term long-term Total
JD ID ID
Cabital bank ( 18 B) 461,450 336,356 927,322 1,725,128
Commercial Jordanian Bank ( 18C, D) 246,122 - - 246,122
Total 707,572 336,356 927,322 1,971,250
2017
Accrued Loans short term long-term Total
D JD D
Cabital bank ( 18 B) 112,460 272,640 1,263,679 1,648,779
Commercial Jordanian Bank ( 18C, D) 1,084 233,341 - 234,425
Total 113,544 505,981 1,263,679 1,883,204

The company received a loan from Capital Bank of US $ 2,700,000 which is used to schedule the full
Balances of the facilities granted to the Company for one time with interest rate (3% + Liabor 6
Months) The loan is repayable for a period of (84) monthly installments With a grace period of 6
months By guaranteeing mortgages based on bank facilities granted to the company

The company received a loan from Commercial Jordanian Bank of US $ 245,000 which is used to
schedule the full Balances of the facilities granted to the Company for one time with interest rate (3%
+ Liabor 6 Months) The loan is repayable for a period of (6) monthly installments amount US $
40,835 With a grace period of 6 months By guaranteeing mortgages based on bank facilities granted to

tha nAarmenansr

The company received a loan from Commercial Jordanian Bank of US $ 86,650 which is used to
schedule the full Balances of the facilities granted to the Company for one time with interest rate (3%
+ Liabor 6 Months) The loan is repayable for a period of (6) monthly installments amount US $
13,942 With a grace period of 6 months By guaranteeing mortgages based on bank facilities granted to
the company .
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Arab Electrical Industries Co
Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

19- Accounts pavable

This item consists of :

2018 2017
ID ID
Trade payable 512,108 574,423
Export payable 615 25,465
Total 512,723 599,888
20- Other credit balances
This item consists of the following:
2018 2017
ID JD
Witholding to other 200,000 -
Dividends payable to shareholders 33,766 33,766
Social security refunds - 3,934
Board of directors paybles 46,406 29,799
Jordanian university fees 16,050 16,050
Accrued expenses 136,837 49,505
Revenue received in advance 11,667 8,333
Employees Payables 520 -
Income tax withholding 22,342 13,746
Due to social security 24,772 5,501
Total 492,360 160,634
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Arab Electrical Industries Co
Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

21- Net sales
This item consists of the following:

2018 2017
JD D
Local sales 89,054 168,847
External sales 321,996 647,149
Total 411,050 815,996
The export sales ratio was (78%) for 2018 to (79%) for 2017
22- Cost of sales
This item consists of the following:
2018 2017
ID ID
Rawmaterial at the Beginning of the year 955,607 990,246
Purchased Rawmaterial 219,627 746,362
Rawmaterial at the end of the year ( Note 11) (828,302) (955,607)
Cost of materials used in production 346,932 781,001
Salaries and wages & related costs ( 22 B ) 121,328 254,386
Depreciation 14,371 110,949
Indirect expenses ( 22 C) 48,564 119,338
Total manufacturing Costs 184,263 484,673
Cost of goods available for sale 531,195 1,265,674
Goods under operating at the Beginning of thr year 286,729 353,718
Finished goods at begining year 886,560 913,739
Purchases finished goods 2,820 312
Finished goods at year end ( Note 11) (819,463) (886,560)
Goods under operating at the end of thr year (Note 11) (318,392) (286,729)
Cost of sales 569,449 1,360,154
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Arab Electrical Industries Co
Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

B. Emplovee cost
This item consists of the following:

Salaries and wages

Social security

Medical expenses & medicines
Total

C. Manufacturing costs
This item consists of the following:

Vehicles Expenses
General Maintenance
Electricity

Water

Transport factory
Printing and dyeing, industrial
Sample testing
Insurance - Industrial
Cleaning

Tools

Security

Total

23

2018 2017

ID JD
105,573 222,192
15,723 31,520
32 674
121,328 254,386

2018 2017

D JD
4,405 9,517
3,165 9,139
19,246 53,010
930 1,525
14,025 29,145
1,436 3,954
1,213
2,658 3,911
553 1,756
1,886 5,568
260 600
48,564 119,338




Arab Electrical Industries Co
Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

23- Administrative and general expenses
This item consists of the following:

Employee cost

Company's contribution to social security
Traveling and Transportation
Subscriptions and Licenses
Stationary and Printings

Telephone

Board of Directors' Transportation
Rent

Hospitality & reception

Professional fees

Maintenance

Water and Electricity
Administrative supplies and services
Donations

Transportation

Expenses general assembly meeting
Reward and benefits of staff
Expenses and computer hardware
Other

Total

24

2018 2017
JD JD

95,596 142,829
3,216 10,359
- 1,050
19,466 20,693
278 411
5,497 9,883
13,000 14,500
7,500 7,500
458 758
9,286 8,985
50 2,408
881 1,229
2,195 3,379
2,000 3,065
13,890 7,557
4,027 2,267
- 477
125 720
9,195 10,571
186,660 248,641




Arab Electrical Industries Co

Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

24-

25-

26-

Distributing and selling expenses
This item consists of the following:

2018 2017
ID JD
Employee cost 43,853 19,062
Company's contribution to social security 6,207 2,018
Export, Transportation and Shipping 3,168 4,052
Advertising 1,016 -
Traveling 3,468 -
Other 12 -
Total 57,724 25,132
Other Revenue
This item consists of the following:
2018 2017
JD JD
Rent Revenue 66,667 50,000
Currency Exchange (434) (1,183)
Revenue of the Accreditation Unit - 680
Profit on sale of property 3,146 646
Unrealized losses on financial assets 80 (147)
Other 1,891 636
Total 71,350 50,632
(loss) Per Share
This item consists of the following;
2018 2017
D D
(Loss ) for the year (632,778) (883,627)
Weighted average number of shares 6,000,000 6,000,000
Basic and diluted, earnings per share (0.105) (0.147)
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Arab Electrical Industries Co
Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

27- income tax Position

- The annual estimate of 2016 , 2017 was presented within the legal period of the Income and
Sales Tax Department and has not yet been reviewed

- No tax provision has been made for the results of the Company for the Year ended at Decmber
31, 2018 due to losses arising from the increase in expenses on revenues, according to the
opinion of the tax advisor

28- Related Partv Transactions

Related party transactions include transactions with associate companies and subsidiaries and the
member of the board of directors and main owners.

The following is a summary of the benefits (salaries, bonuses, other benefits) executive

" management
2018 2017
ID ID
Benefits ,Salaries and wages 103,204 113,951
B. the following is summary of the balnces
2018 2017
D ID
Philadelphia General Supplies 297,925 279,064
AL-Intemaa' for General Trading 60,612 72,859
United Metal Industries 39 39
Petra General Supplies / Sudan 56,696 56,696
Arab Electrical Industries Co / Egypt 136,985 136,985
Total 552,257 545,643
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Arab Electrical Industries Co

Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

29- Risk management

The Company is exposed to the following risks as a result of the financial instruments it uses

Market risk

Foreign currency risk

Most of the company's transactions are in Jordanian Dinars and US Dollars. The dinar is pegged
to a fixed rate with the US Dollar, and therefore the impact of currency risk is not significant to
the financial statements.

Interest rate risks:

The Company may be exposed to interest rate risk on its financial assets and liabilities that
appear interest, such as: banks. Once bank overdrafts are short-term ones, and other assets and
liabilities do not bear any interest rates, so the risks that may affect the Company are insignificant.

Credit risks

These risks arise from cash, cash equivalent, bank deposits in financial institutions and
receivables treatments which may cause defaults from parties to pay their commitments.
As for financial institutions, the Company treats with solid and reputable institutions.

As for receivables, the management has a credit policy with limits and there is an ongoing
following up procedures to collect matured amounts. The management believes that the credit
risk the Company exposed to is low.
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Arab Electrical Industries Co
Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

Liquidity risks

The management plans the cash flows of the Company. There is an ongoing monitoring policy to

ensure the cash adequacy to cover and finance operations with no violations or breaches to any

cominitted bank facilities conditions

Accounts payable
Loan

Posted Dated cheque
Other credit balances
Total

Accounts payable
Loan

Posted Dated cheque
Other credit balances
Total

2018
Less than 12 More than 12 Total
Monthes Mothes
512,723 - 512,723
1,043,928 927,322 1,971,250
31,200 38,765 69,965
492,360 - 492,360
2,080,211 966,087 3,046,298
2017
Less than 12 More than 12 Total
Monthes Mothes
599,888 - 599,888
619,525 1,263,679 1,883,204
40,610 68,765 109,375
160,634 - 160,634
1,420,657 1,332,444 2,753,101

28



Arab Electrical Industries Co

Public Shareholding Co., Ltd.
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to The Financial position

30- Capital management

The main objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that appropriate capital ratios are
maintained in a manner that supports the Company's activity and maximizes equity.

The Company manages the capital structure and makes necessary adjustments in light of changes in
working conditions. The Company did not make any changes to the objectives, policies and procedures
related to capital structure during the current and previous financial year.

31- Contingent Liabilities

At the date of financial statements there was contingent liabilities represented of Banks Guarantees
100,000 JD

32- Future Plan

- Follow up the international markets for raw materials and choose the best suppliers to obtain the raw
materials of high quality and lowest prices and best offers

- Make all efforts and exploit all opportunities to strengthen and strengthen the local market and Increase
the market share and meet the needs of new products and commensurate with the economic situation of
Jordan

- Follow-up to the Iraqi private and public market and work on signing new contracts with public and
private government agencies as well as follow up the foreign markets, especially Libya, Yemen and
Saudi Arabia

- To continue to study and update the internal systems of the company to cope with the various legal and
legislative changes

- Update and develop production lines to increase the production capacity of all varieties and produce new
varieties to meet the needs of the markets and increase sales

" The Management's commitment to cost reduction policies and scaled some activities inside the factory
- Increase the collectible capacity of customers' receivables and establish credit limits for them and

continue to increase the Company's solvency

33- Comparative Figures
Certain comparative figures were reclassified to conform with the presentation of the current
period.
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Independent Auditor's Report

To Messrs. Shareholders

Future Arab Investment Company

Public Shareholding Company

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Report on the consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Future Arab Investment (Public Shareholding
Company), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2018, and
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2018, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. ’

We are independent of the Company in accardance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical-
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the [ESBA Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Emphasis Paragraph

Without modifying our audit opinion, we would like to draw your attention to the following:

- There are investment lands amounting to JD 998,777 registered in the name of a board of director
member as referred to in note No. (5).

— There are financial assets at fair value through profit or loss amounting to JD 22,372 registered in the
name of a board of director member as stated in note No. (9).

- We would like to draw your attention to note No. (13) related to capital.

- We would like to draw your attention to note No. (25) related to the accumulated losses of some of the

subsidiaries.
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Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Investments property

According to the international financial reporting
standards requirements, the investment property is
initially measured at cost including transaction
costs, and a test for impairment is made for the
investment property in the consolidated statement
of financial position when events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may
not be recoverable. If any such indication of
impairment exits, impairment loss is calculated
according to the assets impairment policy.

Impairment

The company has applied expected credit losses
requirements of IRFS (9) as of January 1, 2018
which resulted in a change in the calculation of
impairment from the incurred loss model to the
expected credit loss model. The adjustment
associated with this change was recognized as part
of the opening balance of retained earnings as of

Scope of audit

Audit procedures that we have conducted
included among other matters obtaining an
appraisal from real estate experts in order to help
us determine the market value of the investment
property as at the consolidated financial
statements date.

Scope of audit

We conducted comprehensive assessment to
identify the key controls used to determine
expected credit losses, data collection and
completeness, and related estimates and
assumptions used by management, and we have
tested key control systems on the modeling

process.

January 1, 2018 amounting to JD 1,233,303.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the [information
hicluded in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditors’ report
thereor.] ,

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In conrection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial

statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they.could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with' International Standard on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report
to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern. '

e Gvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the group to express an opinion on the group consolidated financial
statement. we are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. we
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

o We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

e We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Company has proper accounting records, which are, in all material respects, consistent with the

accompanying financial statements, accordingly, we recommend to approve these financial statements by
the general assembly.

(License # 1000)
Amman March 25, 2019




Future Arab Investment Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2018

Note 2018 2017
ASSETS JD JD
Non-current Assets
Property and equipment 3 8,241,209 8,862,531
Intangable asset + 17,781 22,781
Investment lands 5 : 5,696,182 5,764,232
Investments in associates 6 364,369 889,777
Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income 7 402,911 455,640
Notes receivable 857,394 1,539,526
Checks under collection at banks 525,635 511,257
Total non-current Assets 16,605,481 18,045,744
Current Assets
[nventory 8 , 6,592,297 7,579,806
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 9 123,235 137,663
Other debit balances ) 10 390,843 424,972
Related parties receivables ‘ 6 2,892,513 3,265,537
Trade receivables 11 4,784,123 4,437,651
Cash and cash equivalents 12 208,498 197,171
Total Current Assets 14,991,509 16,042,800
TOTAL ASSETS 31,596,990 34,088,544

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements



Future Arab Investment Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2018

Note 2018 2017
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES D D
Equity
Capital 13 24,931,051 24,931,051
Statutory reserve 14 660,838 591,545
Cumulative change in fair value of financial assets at
fair value through other comprehensive income (374,370) (321,641)
(Accumulated losses) retained earnings (2,055,539) 361,380
Total equity attributable to the shareholders of the |
parent company 23,161,930 25,562,335
Non-controlling interest (30,624) 139,967
Net Equity 23,081,356 25,702,302
Non Current Liabilities
Loans 15 2,285,352 2,231,062
Unearned and uncollected installment interest revenues 204,719 203,640
Total Non Current Liabilities 2,490,071 2,434,702
Current Liabilities
Loans - current portion 15 1,807,992 799,992
Other credit balances 16 355,256 534,977
Accounts payable,deferred checks, and notes payable 372,970 1,129,917
Banks overdraft 17 3,489,345 3,486,654
Total Current Liabilities 6,025,563 5,951,540
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,515,634 8,386,242
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 31,596,990 34,088,544

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

(i8]



Future Arab Investment Company
Public Shareholding Company

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2018

Net sales

Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Loss of maintenance department activity
Other revenues, net

Selling and administrative expenses
[nventory impairment loss

Company's share of results of associates
Expected credit losses

Finance cost

[mpairment in the value of investment land

Loss before tax
Income tax paid for prior years
Income tax

Loss

Add: items of other comprehensive income

Change in fair value of financial assets at fdll value thlough

other comprehensive income

Comprehensive income

Loss attributable to:
Shareholders of the parent company

Non-controlling interest

Total

Comprehensive income attributable to:
Shareholders of the parent company
Non-controlling interest

Total

Loss per share

The accompanying notes forr part of these financial statements

Notes 2018 2017
JD JD

14,868,373 13,883,332

18 (12,179,296) (10,967,267)
2,689,077 2,916,065

19 (241,961) (336,489)
20 153,112 284,871
21 (2,573,179) (2,495,236)
| (90,250) (100,000)
6 (241,652) (377,604)
(33,487) (111,094)

(776,921) (472,353)

(69,850) -

(1,185,111) (691,840)

16 - (5,605)
16 (6,697) (76,795)
(1,191,808) (774,240)
(52,729) (58,001)
(1,244,537) (832,241)
(1,113,693) (705,907)

(78,115) (68,333)

(1,191,808) (774,240)
(1,166,422) (763,908)

(78,115) (68,333)

(1,244,537) (832,241)

22 D (-\045) JD (-\028)

[95]
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Future Arab Investment Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2018

2018 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES JD JD
Loss before tax (1,185,111) (691,840)
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 341,115 352,135
Gain on sale of property and equipment (7,049) (41,559)
/imortization 5,000 2,219
Impairment in the value of investment land 69,850
Gains on sale of investment lands N (94,985)
Company's share of result of associates 241,652 377,604
Inventory impairment loss provision 90,250 100,000
Change in fair value of financial asset at fair value through profit or loss 20,741 28,450
Expected credit losses 33,487 111,094
Recovery of provisions (8.875) (12,503)
End of service indemnity 31,080 20,000
Interest revenu.e . (217) (1,361)
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Notes receivable 682,132 (1,539,526)
Checks under collection at banks ) (14,378) (511,257)
Inventory ; 897,259 (1,684,872)
Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss (6.,313) 379,333
Other debit balances ) ’ 34,129 21,068
Related parties receivable 156,780 (326,360)
Tracde receivables . (1,604,142) 77,603
Other credit balances (197,729) 187,621
Accounts payable,deferred checks, and notes payable (756,947) 535,138
Unearned and uncollected installment interest revenues ) : 1,079 203,640

(1,176,207) (2,508,358)
Income tax paid (20,014) (168,626)
Net cash from operating activities (1,196,221) (2,676,984)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Received interests 217 1,361
Purchase of property and equipment (88,097) (2,979,729)
Purchase of intangible asset - (25,000)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 375,353 64,804
Additdons to investment lands (1,800) -
Procecds from sale of investment lands - 509,083
Investments in associates - (337,975)
Net cash from investing activities 285,673 (2,767,456)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loans 1,062,290 3,031,054
Bank overdraft 2,691 2,137,429
Statutory reserve (630) -
Non-controlling interest (142,476) 240,851
Net cash from financing activities 921.875 5,409,334
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 11,327 (35,106)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year . 197,171 232,277
Cash and cash equivalents - end of year 208,498 197,171

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements



Future Arab Investment
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018

1. Legal status and activities

- Legal status and activity for the parent company and subsidiaries as follows:

Record date al tie
Ministry of

Ownership percentage

Company’s Name Legal stalus Industry and Trade| Record number The main objectives of The company ‘o
2018 2017
Investing in other companies, importing and
exporting, establishes builds, rents, furnishes,
improves and manages any transferred and
Public non-transferred monies to its accounl, prepaie
Future Arab Investment shareholding . studies related to investment projects and
Company company August 16, 2006 413 owning shares in different companies. - =
Al-Quqa Trading Limited liability importing and exporting, represents
Company company February 14, 2005 9690 companies, and trade marks. 100 100
Future Trade Markets Limited liability Importing and exporting, representing,
Company company January 10, 2001 0479 companies, and trade marks. 100 100
Ithmar for Food Private .
Products Company - sharcholding, I\'I.l.rkeling distributing, importing, exporling
under liquidation company Seplember 20, 2007 373 and trading of food products 100 100
Ithmar for Public
Manufacturing and shareholding . Production, refining and marketing of
Distribution Company company July 5, 2008 505 vegelable oil 100 100
‘Thahabiyat Al-Nugairah
for Food Products Trade
Company Linuted liability | November 11, 2009 20145 Wholesale trade in agricullural products’ 100 100
Sale and purchase of local and imported
agricultural products, purchase, division,
development and delivery of infrastructure
Damia for Agricultural . services for lands and then selling it as it
Products Company Limited liability | November 11, 2009 20147 achieves the main purpose of the company 100 100
Sale and purchase of local and imported
agricultural products, purchase, division,
Al-Mashta for development and delivery of infrastructure
Agricultural Trade crvices for iands and then selling it as it
Company Limited liability | November 11, 2009 20148 achieves the main purpose of the company. 100 100
Qasr Al-Mashta for Purchase. own, rent, separale organize,
Lands Development improve deliver all the necessary services for
Company Limited liability April 25, 2010 21562 lands according to applicable laws 100 100
purchase and sell lanas after developing,
orgamzing, improving, dividing and
Al-Talih investment delivering all the necessary services according
Company Limited liability April 25,2010 21561 to the applicable laws. 100 100
Invest, purchase, sell, develop, divide lands
for =eselling purposes (except for mediation) lo
comply with the main abjectives of the
Al-Husainat 1or Lands campany and to invest in real estate fields and
Development Company | Limited liability April 4, 2012 28183 invesi in industrial field. 100 100
Invest, purchase, sell, develop, divide lands
for resalling purposes (except for mediation) to
|comply with the main objectives of the
Arjoum Ajram for Lands company and to invest in real estate fields and
Development Company | Limited hability | January 31, 2013 21273 invest in industrial field. 100 i00
Future Vehicles for Cemmercial agencies, import and export of
Import and Export cais spare parts and sells, purchases and
Company Limited "iability | September 5, 2013 35827 maintains cars 100 100
Al-Quqa Trading Imports and exporis, represents companies,
Company -free Zone Limited lability | February 11, 2014 2450 antiques and trade marks, 100 100
Delivery of iowers and roses and home
detivery services of ouseware, food, soft
drmks, juicesand detivery of fast food and
Salari for meals lo houses and commercial shops and
Communication other places, it also owns cars for performing
Services Company Linuted liability August 18, 2015 41373 the company’s objectives 60 60
Installing employees fingerprint systems,
Arab technology for audio/ video securily equipment, providing
surveillance and security | Limited liability | November 07, 2017 49535 nelwork and alarm systems service. 52 52
Operating as a car renlal {ranchisee, owning
Smart Renta Car and renting vehicles, operates as anagency for
Company Limited liability March 21, 2017 47071 car entals - 60

- The consolidated financial statements were approved by the boards of directors in its session held on

March 25, 2019 and requires the approval of the general assembly of shareholders.

6




Future Arab Investment
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018

2. Basis for preparation of financial statements and: significant accountant policies
2-1 Basis for financial statement preparation -

_ Financial statements preparation framework

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards.

— Measurement bases used in preparing the financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for measurement
of certain items at bases other than historical cost.

— Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements have been presented in Jordanian Dinar (JD) which is the functional
currency of the entity.

2-2 Using of estimates

- When preparing of financial statements, management uses judgments, assessments and
assumptions that affect applying the accounting policies and currying amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

~ Change in estimates are reviewed on a constant basis and shall be recognized in the period of the
change, and future periods if the change affects them.

-For example, estimates may be required for expected credit losses, inventory obsolescence, useful
lives of depreciable assets, provisions, and any legal cases against the entity.

2-3 Application of new and modified International Financial Reporting Standards

New and modified standards adovpted by the entity

- International Financial Reporting standers no. (9).

IFRS (9) replaced “incurred losses” model under IAS (39) with “Expected credit losses”
impairment model.

The new impairment model require the entity to calculate the expected credit losses and the
changes in expected credit losses at each reporting date, in other words, its no longer require a
credit event to have occurred before credit losses are recognized.

[FES (9) require the entity to recognize expected credit losses on debts instruments measured at
mortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, but not for other debts
instruments and equity investments which are subsequently measured at fair value through
protfit or loss.

— International Financial Reporting standards no. {15) “Revenues from contracts with customers”

International Financial Reporting Standard no. (15) Issued on May 2014, which establishes a
comprehensive medel for the use of accounting for revenues from customers, IFRS (15) replaces
the guidance of current revenue recognition including IAS (18) “revenues” and [AS (11)
“construction contracts” and the related interpretations as of January 1, 2018.

The core principle of IFRS (15) is that an entity recognizes revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The standard present a five-
step model to recognize revenue:

Step 1: ldentify the contract (s) with a customer.

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract.

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obhgahons in the contract.

Step 5: Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.
7



Future Arab Investment
Public Shareholding Company

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018

According to [FRS (15) the entity recognizes revenues when (or as) it satisfies a performance
obligation by transferring “control”” of the promised goods or services based on the specific
performance obligation to the customer. More mandatory requirements have been added to the
standard to deal with different cases, and also the standard requires comprehensive disclosures.

Standards and Interpretations issued but not vet effective

Standard or Interpretation
No.

Description

Effective date

[FRS (16) - New

Leases - all leases are being recognized in the
statement of financial position, without distinctions

between operating and finance leases.

Jan 1, 2019 or
after

[FRS (17) - New

[nsurance contracts.

Jan 1, 2021 or
after

[FRIC No. (23)

Uncertainty over income tax treatments.

Jan 1, 2019 or
after

2-4 Summary of significant accounting policies

— Basis of consolidation

— Control is presumed to exist when the parent is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement through its power over the investee, in exceptional circumstances, it can be
clearly demonstrated that such ownership does not constitute control.

- Intergroup balances, transactions, income and expenses shall be eliminated in full.

- Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not attributable, directly or

indirectly, to the parent.

— If a parent loses a control of a subsidiary, the parent derecognize the assets and liabilities of the
subsidiary and non-controlling interests and other equities, recognize any profit or loss resulted
from loss of control in the statement of comprehensive income, recognize any investment
retained after loss of control at its fair value.

—Property and equipment

— Property and equipment are initially recognized at their cost being their purchase price plus any
other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for
them to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

— After initial recognition, the property and equipment are carried, in the statement of financial
position, at their cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment. Land

is not depreciated.

— The depreciation charge for each period is recognized as expense. Depreciation is calculated on a
straight line basis, which reflects the pattern in which the asset's future economic benefits are
expected to be consumed over the estimated useful life of the assets using the following rates:

Category Depreciation rate

Yo
Buildings 2-12
Vehicles 15
Equipment and machinery 10-20
Decors 15-20
Office equipment 12-20
Furniture 9-10
Leasehold improvements 20
Tools 20



Future Arab Investment
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year énded December 31, 2018

_ The estimated useful lives are reviewed at each year-end, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

~ The carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in the circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such
indication of impairment exists, impairments losses are calculated in accordance with
impairment of assets policy. ‘ ]

— On the subsequent derecognition (sale or retirement) of the property and equipment, the
resulting gain or loss, being the difference between the net disposal proceed, if any, and the
carrying amount, is included in profit or loss.

— Other intangible assets

~ Intangible assets are identifiable non-monetary assets without physical substance.

- Intangible assets acquired separately. are reported at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. . N

— Acquisition costs comprise the purchase price and other costs directly attributable to preparing
the assets for their intended use. .

— Amortization charge is recognized as loss, on a straight-line basis over the following useful lives
of intangible assets: o

Category Amortization rate

Computer software 20%

— The estimated useful lives are reviewed at each financial year-end, with the effect of any changes
in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

— The carrying values of intangible assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in
the circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such indication of
impairment exists, impairment loss is calculated in accordance with impairment of assets policy

— Investment propertvy

— Investment property is property (land or building- or part of a building- or both):
— Held by the entity to earn rentals,
— For capital appreciation, or both, rather than for use in production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes, or for sale in the ordinary course of business.

~ Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including transaction costs.

— After initial recognition, investment property is carried, in the statement of financial position, at
its cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment. Land is not
depreciated.

— Buildings depreciation charge for each period is recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income. Depreciation is calculated on a straight line basis, which reflects the pattern in which the
buildings' future economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the entity over their
estimated useful life of 25 years.

— The estimated useful lives are reviewed at each year-end, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

- The carrying values of investments property are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in the circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such
indication of impairment exists, impairments losses are calculated in accordance with
impairment of assets policy.

— On the subsequent derecognition (sale or retirement) of the investment property, the resulting
gain or loss, being the difference between the net disposal proceed, if any, and the carrying
amount, is included in profit or loss.
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— Investments in associates

— An associate is an entity over which the investor has significant influence and that is neither a
subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies, if the entity holds 20 percent or more of the voting power of the investee,
it is presumed that the entity has signified influence.

- The entity’s investment in its associate is accounted f01 under the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, the investment in an associate is initially recognized at
cost and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the investor’s share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition. The investor’ share of the profit or
loss of the investee is recognized in the investor’s profit or loss. Distributions received from an
investee reduce the carrying amount of the investment. The investor’s share of those changes
is recognized in other comprehensive income of the investor.

— Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the investor’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities is' recognized as goodwill. The goodwill is included in the
carrying amount of the investment and is not assessed, annually, for impairment separately.

— Any excess of the investor’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
over the cost of acquisition is recognized as income.

— Financial statement of the associate are prepare for the same date as the fmancxal statements
of the entity. And when necessary to the accounting policies of the associate are amended to
comply with the accounting policies of the entity.

— After applying the equity method, the entity determine, if necessar y, to recognize impairment
losses on its investments in associates; and determine at the date of the financial statement
that the investment in associate is impaired, and if so, the entity calculate the impairment
amount as the difference between the recoverable amount and the carrying amount which is
recognized as a loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

— When loss of significant influence of the associate occur, the entity shall measure the retained
interest at fair value, and recognize the difference between the carrying amount of the
investment and the fair value of any retained interest and any proceeds from disposing in the
statement of income.

— When no consolidation is prepared, investment in an associate is accounted for at cost or
equity method or IFRS (9).

- Intra-entity profit and loss transactions are eliminated to the extent of the investor’s interest in
the relevant associate. ; :

— Impairment of non-financial assets

- At each statement of financial position date, management reviews the carrying amounts of its
non-financial assets (property, plant, equipment, and investment property) to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired.

— [f any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any, being the amount by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
asset's fair value less costs to sell and the value in use. The asset's fair value is the amount for
which that asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable, willing parties in arm's length
transaction. The value in use is the present value of the future cash flows expected to be
derived from the asset.

— For the purpose of impairment valuation, assets are grouped at the lower level that have cash
flow independently (cash generating unit), previous impairment for non-financial assets
(excluding goodwill) is reviewed for the possibility of reversal at the date of the financial
statements.

— An impairment loss is 1ec00mzed 1mmcdntely as loss.
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— Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but the increased carrying amount
due to reversal should not be more than what the depreciated historical cost would have been
if the impairment had not been recognized in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognized immediately as income.

— Inventories

— Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

— Inventory costs comprise all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

— Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

— The cost of inventory is assigned by using the First-in, First-out (FIFO).

—Related parties

— Transactions with related parties represent transfer of resources, services, or obligations between
related parties.
— Terms and conditions relating to related party transactions are approved by management.

— Financial instruments

Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

— Financial assets

— A financial asset is any asset that is:

(a) Cashy;

(b) An equity instrument of another entity;

(c) A contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset from another entity, or to
exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that
are potentially favorable to the entity.

(d) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments.

— Financial assets are initially measured at fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset, but for financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs are recognized inprofit or loss.

— Financial assets are classified to three categories as follows:
— Amortized cost.
—Fair value through other comprehensive income.
~ Fair value through profit or loss.

- A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:
(a) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows.
(b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

— Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the
following conditions are met:
— The financial assets is held within a busmess model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows.
— The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interests on that principal amount outstanding.
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— All other financial assets (excluding financial assets at amortized cost or at fair value though
other comprehensive income) are subsequently measured at fair value in profit or losses.

- On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the entity may
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investments. fair value in other
comprehensive income. :

Subsequent measurement of financial assets

Subsequently financial assets are measured as follows:

Financial assets _ Subsequent measurement
Are subsequently measured at fair value

Financial assets at fair value )
through profit or loss net gains or losses, including interests revenues or

dividends, are recognized in profit or loss
Are subsequently measured at fair value

- Dividends are recognized as income in profit or loss,
unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of
part of investment cost.

~ Other net gains and losses are recognized in other
comprehensive income (OCI) and are never
reclassified from equity to profit or loss.

Are subsequently measured at fair value

Equity instruments at fair value
through other comprehensive
income

— Interests income is calculated using effective interests
method, gains and losses from foreign exchange,
impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss.

— Other net gains or losses are recognized in other
comprehensive income.

— On derecognition accumulated gains and losses in
other comprehensive income are reclassified into
profit or loss.

Debts instruments at their value
through other comprehensive
income

Derecognition of financial assets

Derecognition of financial assets (or a part of a group of similar financial assets) when:

— The contractual rights to the cash flow from the financial assets expire, or
— It transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial assets or assume a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows entirely to a third party.

Financial liabilities

— A financial liability is any liability that is:

(a) A contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity, or to
exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that
are potentially unfavorable to the entity; or

(b) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments.

- Financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value less transaction costs, directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of those liabilities, except for the financial liabilities
classified as at fair value through profit or loss, which are initially measured at fair value.
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— After initial recognition, the entity measures all financial liabilities at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
which are measured at fair vaiue and other determined financial liabilities which are not
measured under amortized cost method. : ' '

_ Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value, with any
resulting gain or loss from change in fair value is recognized through profit or loss.

Trade payables and accruals

Tradle payables and accruals are liabilities to pay for goods or services that have been received or
supplied and have been either invoiced o1 formially agreed with the suppliers or not.

Offsetting financial instruments

A financial asset and a financial liability are offset and the net amount presented in the statement
of financial position when, and only when, an entity currently has a legally enforceable right to
set off amounts and intends either tc settle in a net basis, or through realize the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously. '

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand, current accounts and short term deposits at banks with a maturity
date of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Trade receivables

— Trade receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market.

~ Trade receivables are stated at invoices (claims) amount net of allowance for expected credit
losses, which represents the collective impairment of receivables.

Impairment of financial assets

— At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized
cost and debt securities at FVTOCI are credit - impaired. A financial assets is “credit
impaired” when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets have occurred.

The entity recognizers loss allowance for expected credit loss (ECL) or:

— Financial assets measured at amortized cost.

— Debt investments measured at FVOCT:

— Contract assets. : :

— The entity measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.

— Loss allowances for trade receivables and contract assets are always measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs. » '

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since

initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Entity considers reasonable and

supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort based in
the entitys historical experience and forward looking information.

- The entity considers a financial asset to be in default when:

—The client is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the entity in full, without recourse by the
entity to actions such as realizing security (if any); or
—The financial asset is more than 360 days past due.

— Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets.

— A financial assets is written of when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the
contractual cash flows. The entity write of the gross carrying amount of the financial asset is
in case of, liquidation, bankruptcy or issuance of a court ruling to reject the claim for financial
asset. '

|

|
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— Provisions

— Provisions are present obligations (legal or constructive) resulted from past events, the
settlement of the obligations is probable and the amount of those obligations can be estimated
reliably. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the statement of financial position date.

— Provisions reviewed and adjusted at each statement of financial position date. If outflows, to
settle the provisions, are no longer probable, reverse of the provision is recorded as income.

— If the entity expected to be reimbursed for a part or full provision, the reimbursement shall be
recognized within assets, when it is virtually certain and its value can be measured reliably.

— In the statement of comprehensive income, the expense relating to a provision may be
presented net of the amount recognized for reimbursement.

— Where the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted by using a
currently pre-tax discount rate that reflect the risks specific to the liability, when using
discount any increase in provision is recognized as a financial cost over time.

—Revenue recognition

- The entity recognize revenue from sale of good and rendering of service when control is
transferred to the customer. .

- Revenues are recognized based on consideration specified in contract with customer that
expected to be received excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

— Revenue is reduced for amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the
entity.

Sale of Machines

- The company sells machines directly to customers through its own sale points. Sales guarantee
cannot be purchased separately which represents the guarantee of the sold product to conform
with the agreed specifications.

Sale of Vehicles

-~ The Company sells the vehicles under contracts and upon agreed prices. The Company's
obligation under these contracts is the vehicles sale. Revenue is recognized when the vehicles
are delivered, the control and ownership are transferred to the buyer, at which time the
consideration becomes unconditional.

Sale of Raw Materials

- The Company sells the raw materials directly to the customers. Revenue is recognized when the
control is transferred, which represents the point at which the customer buys the raw materials
through the sale outlets.

Rendering of service

- Revenue from the service contract is recognized over time and on a straight-line basis during
the year.

Dividend and interest revenue

- Dividend revenue from investments is recognized when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment is established.

— Interest revenue is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable.

— Income tax

Income tax is calculated in accordance with laws and regulations applicable in Jordan



Future Arab Investment
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018

— Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit or loss, attributable to ordinary
shareholders, by the weighted average ruimber of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

— Foreign currencies

- In preparing the financial statements, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency (foreign currencies) are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At each statement of financial pcsition date, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated ai the rates prevailing at the statement date (closing rate).
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items that are
measured at fair value in foreign currercy are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value was determined.

- Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary
items at rates different from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during
the period or in previous financial statements shall be recognized in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise.

— Contingent liabilities

— Contingent liabilities are possible obligations depending on whether some uncertain future
events occur, or they are present obligations but payments are not probable or the amounts
cannot be measured reliably.

- Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements.

th
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018

(*) Depreciation expense has been allocated on the statement of comprehensive income as follows:

2018 2017
JD. JD
Selling and distribution expenses 228,924 218,899
Cost of sales 101,497 129,772
Maintenance activity ‘ 10,694 3,464
Total 341,115 352,135
4. Intangible asset
Computer softwares
2018 JD
Cost
Balance - beginning of year 25,000
Balance - end of year 25,000
Accumulated amortization
Balance - beginning of year 2,219
Amortization 5,000
Balance - end of year 7,219
Net ' 17,781
2017
Cost
Additions o 25,000
Balance - end of year 25,000
Accumulated amortization
Amortization . ' 2,219
Balance - end of year 2,219

Net 22,781
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5. Investment lands

Balance - beginning of year
Additions

Sales during the year
Impairment in market value

Balance - end of year

— This item includes lands amounting to JD 998,7

company.

2018 ' 2017
JD JD
5,764,232 6,178,330
1,800 B
= (414,098)
(69,850) -
5,696,182 5,764,232

77 registered in the name of a board of director, the
company maintains written approvals submitted by Inm stating that these lands are owned by the
company, the lands consisting of two plots ot fands within the territory of Jordan Valley Authority
as the law of Jordan Valley Authout_y prohibits the registration of lands in the name of companies
and it must be registered in the name of iridividuals, and these lands are pledge in favor of the

— The market value of investment lands according to the assessment of real estate experts on 10 and 30
of January 2019 and February 26, 2019 amounted to JD 11,310.894 with an increase of JD 5,614,712.

6. Related parties

(a). Transactions with related parties represeni transactions with parent company’s subsidiaries or
companies owned by a member of board of directors.
(b) Investment in associates consisis of the foliowing:

il m
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- The movement of investment in associates during the year is as follows:

2018 2017
JD JD
Balance - beginning of year 889,777 929,406
Purchase during the year - 7,561
Transferred to associated companies receivables 216,244 375,579
Company's share of results of associates (241,652) (377,604
Dividends distributed during the year - (36,012)
Sale during the year . (9,153)
Balance - end of year 864,369 889,777
- Summarized information about associates companies is as follows:
Share price asat
Name of the company December 31, 2018 Total assets Total liabilities Revenues (Loss)
D D D ID D
Free Zone Services Company {Unlisted) L204478 1776
Al-Motakhassisah for Trade and Investment Company 1/ L9194 04,718 30%,773
[thmar for Mineral Industries Company (Unlisted) 1205307 210537
Al-Ghani Bread Bakery And Supermarket Company {Unlisted) T017.8% 106121
ALQuqa General Trading Company {Unlisted) 1057 23016 18,136 (212,09)
(c) Due to related parties consists of the following:

2018 2017

JD JD
Al-Ghani Bread Bakery And Supermarket Company 2,802,256 2,236,442
[thmar for Mineral Industries Company 80,000
Al-Quqa General Trading Company\ United Arab
Emirates after deducting the impairment of investment
value provision amounted to JD 434,816 10,257 294,561
Serhaf for Food Manufacturing Company - 36,378
Al-Etihad for Chocolate Manutacturing - 618,156
Total 2,892,513 3,265,537

(d) Transactions with related parties is operating in nature.



Future Arab Investment
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018

7. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

2018 2017
JD JD
Balance - beginning of year 455,640 513,641
Change in fair value (52,729) (58,001)
Balance - end of year 402,911 455,640
8. Inventory
2018 ' 2017
D JD
Goods () 6,126,217 6.909,100
Spare parts 377,205 291,075
Letters of credit 88,875 379,631
Total 6,592,297 7,579,806

(*) This item includes inventofy impairment amounting to JD 90,250 for 2018. (100,000 JD for 2017).

9. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

2018 2017
JD JD
Balance - beginning of year 137,663 545,446
Purchase during the year 110,002 109,279
Sale during the year (103,689) (488,612)
Change in fair value (20,741) (28,450)
Balance - end of year 123,235 137,663

— This item includes financial assets with market value of ] 22,372 registered in the name of a member
of the board of directors, the company maintains written approvals submitted by him stating that
these assets are owned by the company. '
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10. Other debit balances

Prepayment to In-come and Sales Tax Department
Employees payable

Prepaid to suppliers

Prepaid expenses

Refundable deposits, net

Work advance

Bank gurantee deposit

Other
Total

11. Trade receivables

Trade receivable (*)

Checks under collection at banks
Notes receivable

Checks on hand

Returned checks

Expected credit losses allowance (**)
Net

(*) Trade receivables aging according to the issued invoices was as follows:

1-60 days

61 -120 days

121- 181 days
More than 181 days
Total

2018 2017
JD JD
130,092 146,054
" 83311 101,841
71,818 79,795
63,084 71,857
34,882 15,537
5,640 9,728
- 2,000 -
.16 160
390,843 424,972

2018 2017 -

D JD
2,093,851 1,971,435
2,323,438 1,808,190

686,633 549,893
241,322 467,584
- 48,636
(1,561,101) (408,087)
4,784,123 4,437,651

2018 - 2017

JD JD
1,169,164 1,268,315
209,334 202,154
211,291 186,330
1,504,042 314,636
3,093,831 1,971,435
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(**) The movement of the allowance for expected credit losses during the year was as follows:

2018 2017
JD JD
Balance - beginning of year 408,087 310,590
Effect of applying [FRS (9) as at January 1, 2018 1,233,303 -
Provided during the year 33,487 111,094
Receivables debeted against provision (104,901) (1,094)
Recovery of provision (8,875) (12,503)
Balance - end of year 1,561,101 408,087
12. Cash and cash equivalents
2018 2017
JD JD
Current accounts at bank - Jordan dinars 89,982 162,425
Current accounts at bank - Foreign currencies 81,982 15,407
Deposits at banks - Jordanian dinars 29,002 18,524
Cash on hand 7,532 815
Total 208,498 197,171
13. Capital

Based on the extra ordinary meeting held by the General Assembly on January 14, 2019, it was decided
to distribute 4,400,000 of the shares owned by the Messrs. Munir Al-Quqa and Maher Al-Quqa to the
rest of the shareholders each according to their share of the company’s capital. The approval of the
majority of the General Assembly members has been obtained. However, the legal procedures have
not been completed by the competent authorities.

14. Reserves

— Public Shareholding Company (parent)

Statutory reserve is allocated according to the Jordanian Companies Law by deducting 10% of the
annual net profit until the reserve equals one quarter of the Company’s subscribed capital.
However, the Company may, with the approval of the General Assembly, continue to deduct this
annual ratio until this reserve equals the subscribed capital of the Company in full. Such reserve is
not available for dividends distribution.

For the general assembly after exhausting other. reserves. to decide in an extraordinary meeting to
quench its losses from the accumulated amounts in statuary reserve, and to rebuild it in accordance
with the provisions of the law. ‘ '

<3 P CI SHAT
rivate Shareholding Company

Statutory reserve is allocated according to the Jordanian Companies Law by deducting 10% of the
annual net profit until the reserve equals one quarter of the Company’s subscribed capital. Such
reserve is not available for dividends distribution.

For the general assembly after exhausting other reserves to decide in an extraordinary meeting to
quench its losses from the accumulated amounts in statuary reserve, and to rebuild it in accordance
with the provisions of the law.

22
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— Limited Liability Company

Statutory reserve is allocated according to the Jordanian Companies Law by deducting 10% of the
annual net profit until the reserve equals of the Company’s subscribed capital. Such reserve is not
available for dividends distribution.

For the general assembly after exhausting other reserves to decide in an extraordinary meeting to
quench its losses from the accumulated amounts in statuary reserve, and to rebuild it in accordance
with the provisions of the law.

15. Loans
08 n
Firstinstallment ~ Last installment Non - current
Bank name date date Guarantees Current portion protion Total Tofal
- Personal guaraniee of Mr. Munir Ahmad
Viohammad Qoga.
Capital bank (1) September [, 2017~ August X2 - Compay financial position. 499,992 1,333,352 183334 131,034
Supply all cash flows resulted from the
- Financing granted from bk in specified
accounts o determined by bank.
Arab bank March1, 2018 February282020 - Compay financial position. 1,008,000 52000 1,160,000
- Personal guarantee of . Munir Abmad
Mohammad Qoga.
Capital bank (2) September 1,2017  August 1,022 - Compay financial position. 300,000 800,000 1,100,000 1400,000
Total 130799 2,285,352 409334 3,031,054
16. Other credit balances
2018 2017
JD JD
Unearnd and uncollected installment interests revenues 83,438 124,730
End of service indemnity and vacation provision (*) 69,338 50,000
Sales and Income Tax Department deposits 42,629 42,796
Other 38,469 40,853
Employees payables 35,830 12,043
Shareholders deposits 31,835 31,873
Accrued expenses 21,869 25,651
Client advances 13,624 157,023
[ncome tax provision (**) 8,575 21,892
Legal cases provision 5,859
Social security deposits 2117 24,278
Social committee deposits 1,673 3,838
Total 355,256 534,977
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(*) End of service indemnity and vacation provision movement were as follows:

2018 2017
JD JD
Beginning of year balance 50,000 30,000
Provided during the year 31,080 -
Paid during the year (11,742) -
Ending of year balance 69,338 50,000

(**) The movement of income tax provision during the year is as follows:

2018 2017
D JD
Balance - beginning of year 21,892 108,118
Provided during the year ' 6,097 76,795
Provided during the year for prior years - 5,605
Paid during the year (20,014) (168,626)
Balance - end of year 8,575 21,392

The tax status of the sales and income tax has not been settled for the parent company and its
subsidiaries for years:

Company Name years
Future Arab Investment Co 2016 and 2017
Al-Quqa Trading Company 2016 and 2017
Ithmar for Manufacturing and
Distribution Company 2013,2016 and 2017
Safari for Communication Services
Company 2017
Al-Quqa Trading Company - Free
Zone 2017
Future Vehicles for Import and
Export Company 2016 and 2017
Future Trade Markets Company 2012, 2013, 2014, 2016 and 2017
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17. Banks overdraft

* Guarantees provided

Bank Facility limit - fobank _ 20i$ 017
b b
Company financial
Jordan Capital Bank 2,000,000 position 1957319 2,028,306
Company financial
Arab Bank 2,000,000 position 1,331,826
Company financiai
Housing Bank for Trading and Financing 1000000 position - 1,438,348
Total 3,489,345 3,486,654

18. Cost of sales

2018 2017
JD JD
Goods - beginning of year 7,009,100 5,715,980
Purchases . 11,071,870 11,754,353
Goods - end of year (%) : - (6,316,567) {7,009,100)
Cost of goods sold 11,764,403 10,461,233
Operating expenses (**) ' 414,893 506,034
Net 12,179,296 10,967,267

(*) This item includes impairment it goods amounting to JID 90,250 for 2018.(100,000 JD for 2017)
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(**) Operating expenses consists of the following:

2018 2017
JD JD
Salaries, wages and related benefits 183,767 218,066
Depreciation 101,497 129,772
Fuel 79,005 73,421
Social security contribution 19,593 19,404
Vehicles . 9,270 47,249
Communication 7,248 6,151
Cameras installation fees 6,478 -
Amortization 5,000 2,219
Transportation fees 1,255 3,050
Water and electricity 1,019 638
Miscellaneous 761 390
Govermentallfees - 4,860
Maintenance = 814
Total 414,893 506,034
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19. Loss of maintenance department activity

Maintenance revenue

Less: maintenance expenses

Consumables spare parts

Salaries, wages and related benefits

Rents

Social security contribution

Security and protection
Depreciation

After sale services
Vehicle

Water and electricity
General maintenance
Miscellaneous
Hospitality

Health insurance
Subscriptions and fees
Communications
Cleaning

Insurance

Professional fees

Total maintenance expenses

Loss
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2018 2017
JD JD

131,841 84,840
149,121 75,334
135,243 97,160
24,851 25,428
18,374 13,845
11,982 19,491
10,694 3,464
6,394 9,412
4,405 1,439
2,561 2,191
2,458 12,578
2,010 702
1,376 _
1,297 1,243
1,203 -
1,141 -
538 464
154 -
- 158,578
373,802 421,329
(241,961) (336,489)
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20. Other revenues, net

2018 2017
JD JD

Installment sales interests 77,333 31,852
Others 58,659 13,865
Recovery of provisions 8,875 12,503
Gain on sale of property and equipment 7,049 41,559
Gains of financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss 3,002 11,810
Bank interests 217 1,361
Gains on sale of investment land - 94,985
Gains on sale of subsidiaries - 79,635
Loss of training courses (2,023) (2,699)
Net 153,112 284,871
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21. Selling and administrative expenses

Salaries, wages and related benefits
Depreciation

Social security contribution
Vehicle expenses

Rents

Marketing

Water and electricity
Travel and transportation
Governmental fees and licenses
Professional fees

End of service indemnity
Health insurance
Communication

Security and protection
Subscriptions
Transportation fees
Non-deductible tax
Currency differences
Maintenance

Hospitality and cleaning
Fuel

Stationery and printings
Bonuses

Insurance

Banks

Legal expenses

General Assembly meeting expenses
Miscellaneous
Advertisement

Social committee
Brokerage fees

Donations
Total

2018 2017
JD JD

1,429,031 1,378,491
228,924 218,899
163,335 154,210
89,613 39,443
84,770 75,843
62,489 105,231
60,683 59,388
54,211 69,241
54,043 74,955
42,206 52,666
31,080 20,000
30,027 27,281
29,092 17,311
23,721 8,628
22,024 25,676
21,898 18,444
20,787 10,590
19.686 715
19,343 19,147
16,211 31,568
14,340 16,479
11,992 9,890
10,984 10,899
7,133 7,785
5,968 9,022
5,506 10,512
3,889 3,458
3,816 6,093
3.149 9,898
2,218 2,204
605 632
405 637
2,495,236

2,573,179
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22. Loss per share

2018 2017

D JD
(Loss) gain - ' (1;113,693) (705,907)
Weighted average number of share ' 24,931,051 25,292,622
Loss per share N JD (/045) JD (/028)

23. Legal cases

According to the lawyer letter, there are legal cases raised by the company against others as at the
balance sheet date amounting to JD 253,444 'plus one case with undetermined value, and legal cases
raised by others against the company amounting to JD 50,305 and those legal cases are still pending
with the competent courts. '

24. Contingent liabilities

At the statement of financial position date, the company’s contingent liabilities as follow:

Liability amount, net

JD
OQutstanding letters of credit 365,550

25. Accumulated losses for some of the subsidiaries as at December 31, 2018

- Arab Tech surveillance and Securitv (limited liability Company) losses amounted to JD 36,602 as at
the date of the statement of the financial position with a percentage of 366% of its capital.

- Safari for Delivery Services (limited liability company) losses amounted to JD 151,364 as at the date
of the statement of the financial position with a percentage of 1,514% of its capital Article (75) of the
Companies Law No .(22) of 1997 and its amendments states that [ If the losses of the limited liability
company amount to three quarters of the value of its capital, it shall be liquidated unless the General
Assembly decides at extraordinary meeting to increase its capital to deal with the loss status or
extinguish it in accordance with the International Accounting and Auditing Standards, provided
that the remaining losses do not exceed half of the capitai company in both cases] As of the date of
the report, the Company has not held such a meeting.

- The losses of the Future Motors Company for Import and Export (limited liability) at the date of the
financial position amounted to JD1,832,586 or 51% of the company's capital. Article (75) of the
Companies Law No. (22) of 1997 and its amendments states that [ If the losses of the Limited
Liability Company exceed half of its capital, the Director or its Board of Directors shall call the
General Assembly of the Company to an extraordinary meeting to issue its decision either by
liquidating the Company or by continuing its performance in order to rectify its situation. If the
General Assembly is unable to take a decision thereon during two consecutive meetings, the
Controller shall give the Company a period of not more than one month to make the decision. If it is
unable to do so, the Company shall be referred to the Court for liquidating it in accordance with the
provisions of the Law] . As of the date of the report, the Company has not held such a meeting.
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26. Risk management

a) Capital risk:

- Regularly, the capital structure is reviewed and the cost of capital and the risks associated with
capital are considered. In addition, capital is managed properly to ensure continuing as a going
concern while maximizing the return through the optimization of the debt and equity balance.

b) Currency risk:

— Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

— The risk arises on certain transactions denominated in foreign currencies, which imposes sort of
risk due to fluctuations in exchange rates during the year.

— These risks are managed through special procedures for foreign exchange rates.

~ The following table represents foreign currencies as at December 31, 2018:

Exchange rate
againstjordanian  Amountin foreign  Amount in local
Description Dinar currency currency (JD)
Current account at bank -[708 114,938 81,376
Current account at bank -/80868 461 373

c) Interest rate risk:

d)

_ Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument

will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

— The risk arises on exposure to a fluctuation in market interest rates resulting from borrowings

and depositing in banks.

— The risk is managed by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating interest

rates balances during the financial year.

- The following table shows the sensitivity of profit or loss and equity to changes in interest

rates received by the entity on its deposits with banks and on interest rates paid by the entity
on borrowing from the banks:

Effect on profit (loss)

As of December 31, 2018 Change in interest and equity

% JD
Bank facilities (loans included) 0.5 + 37,913

Other price risk:

— Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will

fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk
or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual
financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in
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— Therisk arises from investing in equity investments.
— The following table shows the sensitivity to profit or loss and equity to the changes in the
listed prices of investments in equity instruments, assuming no changes to the rest of other

variables:
Effect on profit
. (loss) and
As of December 31, 2018 - Change in price equity
: S % ' JD
Financial assets at fair value thr ough '
profit or loss ' 5 ' +6,162
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income ' 5 + 20,146
Effect on profit
(loss) and
As of December 31, 2017 Change in price equity
Yo JD
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 5 +6,883
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income 5 +22,782

e) Credit risk:

— Credit risk.is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the
other party by failing to discharge an obligation.

- Ongoing credit evaluation is performed on the financial condition of debtors, also adequate
provisions for doubtful receivables is taken.

- The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements represents the
maximum exposure to credit risk without taking into account the value of any collateral
obtained.

f) Liquidity risk:
- Liquidity risk is the usk of encountering difficulty -in meeting obligations associated with

financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another fmanc1a1 assets.

~ Liquidity risk is managed through monitoring cash flows and matching with maturity dates of
the financial assets and lxablhhes '

s
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— The following table shows the maturity dates oi {inancial assets and liabilities as of December 31:

Less than a year More than a year
Description 2018 2017 2018 2017
g b D D
Financial assets: 2
Investments in associates : 5 864,369 889,777
Financial asset at fair value through other
comprehensive income . . 402911 455,640
Notes receivable E - 857,394 1,539,526
Checks at collections at banks - - 325,035 SWAY)
Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss 123,2% 137,663
Other debit balances 195,941 273,320
Duie from related parties 2892513 3,263,557
Trade recetvables 4764103 4457,651
Cash and cash equivalents 208,495 197171
Total ' §,264,310 §,311,342 2,650,309 3,396,200
Financial liabilities
Loans - 1807.992 799,992 2285332 2231,062
Other credit balances 174,422 181,332
Accounts pavable,deferred checks, and notes payable 7297 LI29917
Banks overdraft 5,489,345 3,486,634 - -
Total 5,844,729 3397895 2,285,332 2,231,062

o
[95)
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27. Fair value of financial instruments

— The entity shall classify measuring fair value methods using fair value hierarchy that reflects the
significance of inputs used in making the measurements. The hierarchy of fair value of financial
instruments have the following levels: E '

— Level 1: listed prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

— Level 2: inputs rather than prices listed in level 1 and observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices).

— Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability is not based on comparable market data that can be
observed (non-observable inputs). v

Levels
As December 31,2018 1 _ 2 3 Total
Financial assets D D /D JD
Financial assets at fair value through profit .
or loss : 3235 - _ - 123,235
Financial assets at fair value through other ' )
comprehensive income 152911 o - . 250,000 402,911

28. Financial statements for the subsidiary

The consolidated financial statements includes the financial statement of the subsidiaries as at
December 31, 2018 as follows: ‘

Percentage of Retained carnings Profit (loss)
Company name Paid capital ownership Total assets Total liabilities (accumulated losses) of the year
D % ¥ & o i
Al-Quga Trading Company 9,428,837 100 16.260,789 C 638D (269,102) (143,029)
Future Trade Markets Company 22335 100 477.935 81,424 13,532 15235
Ithmar for Manufacturing and Distribution
Company 50,600 100 3TN 299,892 17,344 20,061
Thahabiyat Al-Nugairah for Agricultural -
Trade Company 1,000 100 273,696 . 272,116 (70) (70)
Damia for Agricultural Products Company 1,000 100 305,48C 806,971 (473} . 980
Al-Mashta for Agricultural Trade Company 1,000 100 172,910 172,030 (1200 (30)
Qasr Al-Mashta for Lands Deveiopnient
Company 1000 100 1,087,545 1,086,665 (120) (60)
Al-Tafih investment Company 1,000 100 37602 516,732 (130) (70)
Al-Flusainat for Lands Development
Company LK W0 343600 42,564 (203) (113)
Arjoum Ajram for Lands Development ;
Company 1000 100 1,133,500 1,132,810 (210) (103)
Future Vehicles tor Import and Export
Company 3,600,000 00 9213374 7447950 11,832,386) (698,139)
Al-Quga Trading Company - Free Zone 30,000 100 1,538,231 1,263,024 235,207 235,207
Safari for Communication Services Company 10,600 o0 376,608 517,972 (151,364) (151,364)
Arab technology for surveillance and
security : 10,000 32 38479 65,081 (36,602) (36,602)
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